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Date ______Q~tQJ?~LS_'.:?QQ7.

Regarding a communication from Gayle Collins advising of her resignation from the Sister
Cities Commission, Seat 7, effective immediately.

Moved by
with appreciation for her service.

to receive, file, and accept this resignation

Replacement to be appointed by Council Member Hensley.

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE

COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
certify that at a meeting of the City Council of

HENSLEY said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,
KIERNAN among other proceedings the above was adopted.

. MAHAFFEY

MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first

VLASSIS above written.
TOTAL

MOTION CARIUED APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk



Davros, Lorna L. -
From: Matt Rosen (m.rosen(gmchsi.com)

Sent: Thursday, October 04,2007 1 :06 PM

To: Davros, Lorna L.

Subject: Collins Resignation

Lorna:

Gayle Collins called me about one month ago to notify me that she was resigning from the Sister Cities
Commission. This action appears in the September minutes of the Sister Cities Commission.

Matt

i 0/04/2007
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